
To: 
From: 	 ATF  
Sent: 	W0 . 9(7/2011 9:08:02 PM 
Subject: E . _ ATF _1(For ATF Only) 
FT Internet' Yuma Grenade 785041 -09 -??` - r_—Y,211.clocx 

rh!s information is for ATF internal uscl only. This BP was prepared by Phoenix in April 2011 

and does not reflect recent developments as to the suspect's recent arrest and federal 

proscution. This case has been the subject of recent inquiries from OIG and DOJ, who have been 

briefed on the case. This background information can be shared with 	ATF 	Ibut 
questions related to the case and what, if anything, can be shared with other components 

should be coordinated/deferred to the SAC Tom Brandon or detailed ASAC Tom Atteberry - 

Phoenix Field Division. 

ATF L._ 
Chief, Firearms Operations Division 

ATF HO-Room 6.N.553 
202.648 lATF Cell r 	ATF 

This e-mail message and any attorhPd files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with 
official business. This conunm LTci.tic,7 may contain infOrmation that is Law Enforcement Sensitive, For Official Use Only, 
and/or Controlled ('Non-pur 	'• •,••:ty be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate 
approval. Any review, use, or “.:• thination of this e-maii , u,scae and any attached files) in any form outside of ATF or the 
Department of Justice without • 7 ress authorilation ., !ri,./iy prohibited. 
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